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February 20, 2025

Andy Carpenter

W.W. Clyde & Co.

10303 E Dry Creek Rd, Suite 300
Englewood, CO 80112

Rifle Gravel Pit #1, Permit No. M-2021-052, Inspection Problem Resolved

Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On September 9™, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) conducted an
inspection of the above referenced site. Right of Entry was cited as a problem as WW Clyde had
sold the property. Corrective actions required you to submit a Succussion of Operators Application
Packet by the corrective action date.

On November 19", 2024, the Division received a Succession of Operators packet via email. This
satisfies the corrective action, and it is considered resolved.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

/(9?2/7}/;@74,;@/
Todd Jesse

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety

EC: Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, Grand Junction Field Office
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